



RULE-MAKING ORDER
(RCW 34.05.360)

CR-103 (7/23/95)

Agency:
Community, Trade and Economic Development

- Permanent Rule**
- Emergency Rule**
- Expedited Repeal**

(1) Date of adoption: September 21, 1995

(2) Purpose: To reflect organization and operations with current statute, correct mailing address, reflect current board meeting schedule.

(3) Citation of existing rules affected by this order:
Repealed:
Amended: WAC 133-10-010; 133-10-020
Suspended:

(4) Statutory authority for adoption: RCW 43.160
Other authority:

PERMANENT RULE ONLY
Adopted under notice filed as WSR 95-13-075 on June 20, 1995 (date).
Describe any changes other than editing from proposed to adopted version:

EMERGENCY RULE ONLY
Under RCW 34.05.350 the agency for good cause finds:
 (a) That immediate adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare, and that observing the time requirements of notice and opportunity to comment upon adoption of a permanent rule would be contrary to the public interest.
 (b) That state or federal law or federal rule or a federal deadline for state receipt of federal funds requires immediate adoption of a rule.

Reasons for this finding:

EXPEDITED REPEAL ONLY
Under Preproposal Statement of Inquiry filed as WSR _____ on _____ (date).

(5.3) Any other findings required by other provisions of law as precondition to adoption of effectiveness of rule?
 Yes No If Yes, explain:

(6) Effective date of rule:
Permanent Rules 31 days after filing Other (specify) _____ *
Emergency Rules Immediately Later (specify) _____
*(If less than 31 days after filing, specific finding in 5.3 under RCW 34.05.380(3) is required)

CODE REVISER USE ONLY

CODE REVISER USE ONLY
STATE OF WASHINGTON
FILED
FEB 07 1995
TIME: 12:00
WSR 95-24-089

NAME (TYPE OR PRINT)
Ann D. Bariiekman
SIGNATURE
Ann D. Bariiekman
TITLE
Rules Coordinator
DATE
12-4-95

**Note: If any category is left blank, it will be calculated as zero.
No descriptive text.**

**Count by whole WAC sections only, from the WAC number through the history note.
A section may be counted in more than one category.**

The number of sections adopted in order to comply with:

Federal statute:	New _____	Amended _____	Repealed _____
Federal rules or standards:	New _____	Amended _____	Repealed _____
Recently enacted* state statutes:	New _____	Amended _____	Repealed _____

*(current calendar year)

The number of sections adopted at the request of a nongovernmental entity:

New _____ Amended _____ Repealed _____

The number of sections adopted on the agency's own initiative:

New _____ Amended 3 Repealed _____

The number of sections adopted in order to clarify, streamline, or reform agency procedures:

New _____ Amended 3 Repealed _____

The number of sections adopted using:

Negotiated rule making:	New _____	Amended _____	Repealed _____
Pilot rule making:	New _____	Amended _____	Repealed _____
Other alternative rule making:	New _____	Amended _____	Repealed _____

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-1, filed 5/2/83)

WAC 133-10-010 Organization and operation of the community economic revitalization board. (1) The community economic revitalization board, hereinafter referred to as the board, is a ~~((fifteen))~~ nineteen member board created pursuant to section 3, chapter 40, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess. and RCW 43.160.030.

(2) The board consists of ~~((nine))~~ eleven persons appointed by the governor, as well as the director of ~~((commerce))~~ community, trade, and economic development, ~~((the director of planning and community affairs,))~~ the director of revenue, the commissioner of employment security, the secretary of transportation and the ~~((chairmen))~~ chair and one minority member of the committee on ~~((labor))~~ trade and economic development of the house of representatives and the committee on commerce and ~~((labor))~~ trade of the senate, or the equivalent standing committees. The state agency heads shall serve as nonvoting advisory members of the board. The appointive members are as follows: A recognized private or public sector economist ~~((selected from the governor's council of economic advisors));~~ one port district official; one county official; one city official; one representative of small businesses each from: (a) The area west of Puget Sound or the Interstate 5 corridor, (b) the area east of the Cascade range and west of the Columbia River; and (c) the area east of the Columbia River; one executive from large businesses each from the area west of the Cascades and the area east of the Cascades. The appointive members are initially appointed to terms as follows: Three members for one-year terms, three members for two-year terms, and three members for three-year terms, which includes the ~~((chairman))~~ chair. Thereafter each succeeding term shall be for three years.

(3) The ~~((appointive member of the board from the governor's council of economic advisors serves as chairman of the board, and the director of the department of commerce and economic development serves as vice chairman))~~ chair of the board shall be appointed by the governor. The board may elect such other officers for such terms as it may from time to time deem necessary, in accordance with the board's bylaws.

(4) The board's staff support and office space is provided by the department of ~~((commerce))~~ community, trade, and economic development, ~~((whose main office is located in Room 101, General Administration Building))~~ P.O. Box 48300, Olympia, Washington 98504-8300; phone ((AC 360) 753-5630) (360) 753-2200.

(5) The overall purpose of the board is to aid the development of economic opportunities in the state of Washington. The board's general objectives include: ~~((+1))~~ (a) Strengthening the economies of areas of the state which have experienced or are expected to experience chronically high unemployment rates or below average growth in their economies; ~~((+2))~~ (b) encouraging the diversification of the economies of the state and regions within the state in order to provide greater seasonal and cyclical stability of income and employment; and ~~((+3))~~ (c) providing incentives for expansion of employment opportunities for groups of

state residents that have been less successful relative to other groups in efforts to gain permanent employment.

(6) In order to carry out its objectives, the board is authorized to make direct loans to political subdivisions of the state for the purposes of assisting the political subdivisions in financing the cost of public facilities, including the (~~cost of acquisition and~~) development of land and improvements for public facilities, as well as the acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, alteration, expansion, or improvement of the facilities. Grants may also be authorized for such purposes, but only when grants are uniquely required. Additional powers and duties of the board are as set forth in chapter 40, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess. and chapter 43.160 RCW, and in particular section 5 thereof, and RCW 43.160.050.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-1, filed 5/2/83)

WAC 133-10-020 Board meetings. (1) Regular meetings of the board are held on the third Thursday of January, (~~April, July and October~~) March, May, July, September and November commencing at 9:00 a.m. Notice of the times and places of the regular meetings will be published annually in a January edition of the Washington State Register. A copy of the schedule of regular meetings may also be obtained upon request from the board.

(2) Special meetings of the board may be called at any time by the (~~chairman~~) chair of the board or by a majority of the board members. Notice of such meetings will be as provided by law.

(3) In addition to the meeting notices specified above, the board will also notify all persons, organizations or agencies whose business is scheduled to come before the board at any regular or special meeting.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 83-1, filed 5/2/83)

WAC 133-10-030 Communications with the board. Any and all written communications with the board, including but not limited to requests for information or copies of agency records, or submittals of any nature, shall be addressed to the community economic revitalization board, in care of the (~~chairman~~) chair, at the address which appears in WAC 133-10-010(4). Telephonic communications may be initiated by calling the phone number also listed in WAC 133-10-010(4).